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From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachment:

Hi Sam and Sophie,

Clarke, Stephen - UKGI[/O=HMT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8A261230540B4541883BC1E75B94E5E7-
CLARKE, STEPHEN (SCL]

Thur 03/01/2019 3:41:38 PM (UTC)

Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS) GRO i Permanent

Secretaryi GRO

Cooper, Tom - UKGI: GRO iAldred, Tom - UKGE GRO
Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services} GRO i White,
Sam (Advanced Manufacturing and Services); GRO i Miles, Annabelle
(Communications & Partnerships): GRO Watson, Richard -

UKGI: GRO iFox, Joshua - UKGI: GRO iEvans,
Gareth (BEIS): GRO iSpAd Clark MPST! GRO i
Lambert, Gavin (Advanced Manufacturing and Services) GRO | Swoffer,
Chris (Communications & Partnerships): GRO i

Official Sensitive & subject to legal privilege: POL Litigation Update - 21 December
Board Report - Final (21.12.18) (002).docx

Please find attached POL’s last litigation update sent during the Christmas break. It covers (i) the end of the first
(Common Issues) trial; (ii) the judgment (due mid to late January); (iii) the appeals procedure and POL’s own
governance arrangements for deciding on an appeal; and (iv) a look ahead to the subsequent trials scheduled for
March (Horizon Issues Trial) and October (Breach Trial).

Regards,

Stephen

Stephen Clarke | Post Office Shareholder Team
UK Government Investments
Corporate finance and governance in government.

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET

GRO

T
E:

GRO

From: Clarke, Stephen - UKGI
Sent: 03 December 2018 09:47

To: ‘Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS)'t GRO :

Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI: GRO iAldred, Tom - UKGIi GRO {Vandini, Cecilia
(Advanced Manufacturing and Services); GRO iWhite, Sam (Advanced Manufacturing and
Services)i GRO i Miles, Annabelle (Communications & Partnerships)

GRO i Moss, Duncan (Communications & Partnerships); GRO
Watson, Richard - UKGI: GRO i Fox, Joshua - UKGl: GRO Evans, Gareth
(BEIS) GRO iSpAd Clark MPST GRO iPermanent Secretary
GRO i Lambert, Gavin (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)

GRO

. Subject: Official Sensitive & subject to legal privilege: POL Litigation Update - 1 December

Hi Sam,

Please find attached POL’s latest legal update on the case, at the conclusion of the evidence phase and as the closing
statements phase commences (from today).
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In addition, rather than wait until Thursday, | thought | should make you aware of the unfavourable coverage in the
Daily Mail over the weekend. POL feel aggrieved that it is a misrepresentation and because it only uses part of POL’s
statement. POL spoke to the journalist at length and considered sending a legal letter expressing concerns over the
lines of questioning. On balance, POL decided not to given it was not front half news and might prolong the coverage
further.

https://www.google.co.uk/amp/s/www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-6448815/amp/More-500-ex-Post-Office-staff-
accused-theft-insist-blamed-errors.htmi

Stephen

Stephen Clarke | Post Office Shareholder Team
UK Government Investments
Corporate finance and governance in government.

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET

T: | GRO j

E:! GRO |
From: Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS)! GRO

Sent: 29 November 2018 15:15

To: Clarke, Stephen - UKGI: GRO

Cc: Cooper, Tom-UKGI{ ___ GRO iAldred, Tom - UKGIE GRO EVandini, Cecilia
(Advanceld Manufacturing and Servic_:es)% GRO i White, Sam (Advanced Manufacturing and
Services) GRO i Miles, Annabelle (Communications & Partnerships)

] GRO i Moss, Duncan (Communications & Partnerships) | GRO
Watson, Richard - UKGI GRO | Fox, Joshua - UKGI | GRO iEvans, Gareth
(BEIS); GRO : SpAd Clark MPST: GRO iPermanent Secretary

GRO i Lambert, Gavin (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)

i GRO E

Subject: RE: Official Sensitive & subject to legal privilege: POL Litigation Update
Hi Stephen,

Thanks for these — | have included them in Kelly’s box today. With regards to the media updates, would it be possible
to have them on Thursdays? Just that Kelly’s weekend box generally goes on a Thursday so Friday would miss this.

Sam

Samantha Rice

2, \
P Private Secretary to Kelly Tolhurst MP

Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
DEPartment for Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy
BUSIHGSS, Energy E1 Victoria Strece;‘:,?(L)ondon, SW1H (!)EET GRO E

& |ndu$tria| Strategy Iwww.gov.uk/beis | @beisgovuk

From: Clarke, Stephen - UKGI < GRO i
Sent: 27 November 2018 11:09




UKGI00008873
UKGI100008873

To: Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS); GRO . ;
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI! GRO " Aldred, Tom - UKGI! GRO 'Vandini, Cecilia
(Advanced Manufacturing and Services)i GRO EWhite, Sam (Advanced Manufacturing and
Services)é GRO Miles, Annabelle (Communications & Partnerships)
I GRO "Moss, Duncan (Communications & Partnerships): GRO i
Watson, Richard - UKGI: GRO i Fox, Joshua - UKGIi GRO ‘Evans, Gareth
(BEIS) GRO i SpAd Clark MPST! GRO iPermanent Secretary
GRO i Lambert, Gavin (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)
GRO

Subject: Official Sensitive & subject to legal privilege: POL Litigation Update
Hi Sam,

Further to last week’s ministerial meeting on POL, | attach POL’s summary of media coverage since the Trial started
(5 November) to bring the Minister and others up to speed. Thereafter, we'll forward a weekly media update (is
Friday or Monday best?).

As regards POL’s legal updates, their legal team is submitting these in accordance with the trial timetable, which |
think makes sense. The different phases of the first trial (Common Issues Trial) conclude as follows:

14/11/18: cross-examination of claimants’ witnesses concluded (POL update attached)
26/11/18: cross-examination of POL’s witnesses concluded (POL update due shortly)
27-30/11/18: court not sitting

6/12/18: closing submissions (POL will provide update soon after)

I should also stress that POL’s legal team are wholly responsible for the contents of these legal updates (we’re unable
to follow the trial on a daily basis and offer an opinion on it).

We do not yet have the timetable for the 2™ trial (Horizon Trial) but would expect POL to provide updates on a similar
basis.

| hope this is ok but let me know if you'd like to discuss anything further.
Regards,
Stephen

Stephen Clarke | Post Office Shareholder Team
UK Government Investments
Corporate finance and governance in government.

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H 0ET

T: GRO :

E:} GRO

From: "Adegun, Oluwatosin - UKGI"; GRO

Date: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 at 16:58

To: "Tolhurst, Mpst (BEIS)": GRO ;

Cc: UKGI POL Team! GRO é"White, Sam (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)"
GRO “Vandini, Cecilia (Advanced Manufacturing and Services)"

GRO a
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Subject: Follow-on actions from yesterday's meeting
Hi Sam,

Thanks to the Minister for her time yesterday, detailed below are the follow-on actions (Both Sams’ please let me
know if | have missed anything).

o Weekly briefings as the litigation case progresses (verbal and written updates) (UKGI to action)

¢ A face-to-face meeting with Tom Cooper (UKGI to action, Tom Aldred and Gavin Lambeth can also possibly
attend)

¢ Further information around the franchising process and local issues particularly regarding accessibility,
service provision, etc. As such, going forward the Minister wants direct briefing from POL on franchising cases
(Sam White and team to action)

¢ An understanding of who invests when POL franchises with a retailer — (| have checked with POL on this point,
and they say it is a joint investment but the exact split is dependent on the contract and commercial agreement
—they will provide more information when the request is commissioned) (Sam White and team to action)

¢ An understanding of the breakdown of the £17million fall in sub postmaster remuneration (Sam White and
team to action)

Thanks,
Tosin

Oluwatosin Adegun | Manager

Post Office and The Royal Mint Shareholder Teams
UK Government Investments

1 Victoria Street | London | SW1H OET

GRO
GRO

T:
E:

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete the email. This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure
the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been
swept for malware and viruses.
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